



Amalia Prokopiou Neokleous
 Dr. in Theology with a Specialization in
 Biblical Studies
 Tel.: 00357 99577092
 E-mail: amaliaprok@yahoo.gr

Profil:

Dr. Amalia Neokleous is a Doctor of Theology with a specialization in Biblical Studies. In collaboration with the Theological School of the Church of Cyprus, he teaches in the undergraduate program of Theology. During the years 2009-today, he occasionally teaches the Religious Studies course in Secondary Education as a Substitute. He is a member of the Society of Prenatal Education of Cyprus and was a member of the Pan-Cypriot Union of Greek Theologists (PEETH). During the study years of 2000-2009 he participated in various research programs in Athens. Her research work continued in Cyprus with the publication of an article in the Apostolos Varnavas Magazine entitled "Fear of God".

1. Education				
Degree	Year	Institution	Department	Title
PhD in Biblical Studies	2009	National and Kapodistrian University of Athens	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL THEOLOGY & THE STUDY OF RELIGION	Abuse of royal power in the 1 st and 2 nd Samuel, 1 st and 2 nd Kings. Historical-theological approach.
MA in Biblical Studies	2006	National and Kapodistrian University of Athens	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL THEOLOGY & THE STUDY OF RELIGION	The man of God in the Old Testament. Interpretive approach based on the biblical text.
Undergraduate Degree	2004	National and Kapodistrian University of Athens	DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL THEOLOGY & THE STUDY OF RELIGION	

2. Skills		
Kind	Description	Level
Language	English	Lower Cambridge
Computer	Excellent use of computers. Blind system.	ECDL Core Certificate - Excellent degree.

3. Employment				
Employment period		Employer	Position	Kind of Position
From	Until			
2017	2018	The Theological School of the Church of Cyprus	Undergraduate Theology Program	Teaching Associate

2019	2023	The Theological School of the Church of Cyprus	Undergraduate Theology Program	Teaching Associate
2014	today	C. Pittakas Biocare Ltd	Office Administration	Office Administration

4. Scholarships, Funding and Financial Aid

2008	EPEAEK II Funding for participation in an Undergraduate study program of the Department of Social Theology of the NCUA, worth 4763.98 euros.			
2006-2007	"Sasakawa" Scholarship from the Sasakawa foundation to cover the needs of two years for the preparation of my doctoral thesis at the Department of Social Theology of EKPA, worth 3000 euros.			
2004	Department of Social Theology Scholarship for an excellent undergraduate student of the Department of Social Theology of the EKPA, worth 1000 euros.			

5. Teaching

2019-2021	Undergraduate Level Theology	THEO.142 Ancient Hebrew Language.
2017-2018 2019-2023	Undergraduate Level Theology	THEO.122 Biblical History of the Old and New Testaments.
2009-2023	Secondary Education	Teacher of Theology in Secondary Schools
2004-2009	Department of Social Theology and the study of Religion	Hourly graduate student with duties related to assistance in the educational work of D.E.P. members. and as these are more precisely determined based on the relevant Law/Regulation of the University (conducting tutorials, student exercises, exam supervision, correcting exercises, etc.).

6. Administrative Duties

2014-toady	Office Administration of Medical Company C. Pittakas Biocare Ltd.	
2001-2009	Personal Secretary to the Professor of the Department of Social Theology Mrs. Eleni Papakosta-Christinaki. Curator of Timetables and Examination Programs of the Department of Social Theology. Editing of the Website of the Department of Social Theology as well as of the Deanery and assistance in the auxiliary digitization of the Website.	

7. Research Programs - Sponsorships - Contributions

Practical Exercise of Undergraduate Students" (2003, K.A. 70/3/5458).	04/01/2003 - 05/30/2003 I collaborated in the implementation of the program at the Department of Social Theology. The relevant employment contract is kept in the archives of ELKE (EKPA). Total employment time: 2 months.
---	---

<p>"Gender Equality Issues (THE.PHYL.IS)" (2005, K.A. 70/3/6945).</p>	<p>01/05/2005 - 31/05/2005 I collaborated in the implementation of the program at the Department of Social Theology. The scientific activity concerned issues of gender studies and their relationship with the fields of knowledge of the participating Departments of E.K.P.A. It was held under the supervision of the E.K.P.A. and was a member of E.P.E.A.E.K. The Scientific Officers were competently appointed by the EKPA. The relevant employment contract is kept in the archives of ELKE (EKPA). Total employment time: 1 month.</p>
<p>"Abridged Dictionary of the Hebrew Language of the P.D." (2005, K. A. Research: 70/4/8237).</p>	<p>This Program was part of the "Kapodistrias" action of the ELKE. (E.K.P.A.). My main tasks were the following: development of the dictionary's electronic corpus, editing of typographical essays, typesetting, etc. Total employment time: 42 months.</p>
<p>"Reform of P.P.S. E.K.P.A." (2004, 2008, CA of vertical action: 70/3/6920).</p>	<p>01/01/2004-31/03/2004, 07/01/2008-30/06/2008 The specific program was co-financed by the European Union and the Hellenic State, within the framework of E.P.E.A.E.K. . The E.K.P.A. had the general supervision of this project and had competently appointed scientific managers per Department. Among my duties (which are described in detail in the employment contracts, which are duly filed in the E.K.E. of the E.K.P.A.) was the auxiliary digitization. Total employment time: 9 months.</p>